
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Guadalupe Carrasco <GCarrasco@concho.com> 
Thursday, May 08, 2014 2:05 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Wild Cap State #4H 

Mr. Bratcher, 

Per our conversation on May 7, 2014, the submitted work plan to the OCD 2014, is approved. Work will be scheduled as 
soon as possible based on crew availability. 

Thank you 

Lupe Carrasco 
Environmental Coordinator 
Concho Resources 
Cell: 575.725.0787 
Office: 575.748.6933 
gcarrasco(5)concho.com 

2208 W. Main St. 
Artesia , NM 88210 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you 
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your 
system. Thank you. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are 
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained 
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return 
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you. 

l 


